

Subcommittee: <u>Prevention</u>									
Date/Time of Meeting: 2/2/21 10:00 AM									
Location of Meeting: <u>413 Main Street, Kamiah Idaho</u> website: www.riibhb.idahopublichealth.com Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87833189294									
Atte	ndees:								
х	Sharlene Johnson		Teresa Shackelf	ord		Kathy Connerly		Karlie Smith	
	Jim Rehder		Debi Dockins			Terry Cochran	х	Lana Shuerman	
	Carol Moerle		Doug Steele			Tami Jeffords	х	Debbie Evans	
	Amber Peace	x	Kiri Brown		х	Zlata Myr	х	Kelly Cummins	
х	Darrel Keim	x	Kathi Howard		x	Caitlyn Rusche			
Agenda				Meeting Minutes Discussion/Outcomes					
Meeting Called to Order, Roll Call:				10:03 AM					
Approval of last meeting minutes (Action Item)				Darrel motioned, Caitlyn 2 nd . Minutes accepted.					
 Topics to Discuss: Montana Institute Proposal QPR TOT Request Cottonwood PD and DATE Program request Vinyl Cling Distribution Sicker Shock Participation Webinar Series Update Tall Cop Webinar Update 			Discussion was held on the Montana Institute proposal on the Positive Social Norm Science class. Zlata motioned to move forward with he proposal, Darrell 2 nd . Unanimous, motioned passed. The Inland Northwest SPIN asked for resources for free TOT QPR classes. Debbie stated that Danielle Scott has free training available. Sharlene mentioned that we also discussed putting it in our action plan for the next fiscal year. Sharlene will follow up with Danielle to see what is available. Caitlyn motioned that if there were no other options available and we had funds to sponsor 2 SPIN participants in TOT QPR. Debbie 2 nd . Unanimous, motion passes. The Cottonwood PD and DATE Program have a PFS LE grant with UYLC as their fiscal agent. They have had more request for services than budgeted for. They requested additional funding from ODP. Camille forwarded to Sharlene and explained she had no additional funding but asked if we did. Sharlene anticipated that after the Montana Institute costs were factored in that there should be enough funding to support this request, if fiscal would approve it.						
				Zlata n Kiri 2 nd The vin Kiri, Ke respec	notio ¹ , un nyl c elly, ctive	oned to support this re animous, motion pass lings and stickers are in UYLC, and Caitlyn will a areas. Sharlene will re	equest if ed. n, it is ti all help each out	if fiscal would approve it. there were enough funds, me to disseminate. Darrel, with distribution in their t to Chief Terry Cochran to ie. Darrel, Kelly, UYLC and	

REGION II Behavioral Health Board

	Caitlyn will help to sticker bags and get them out to retailers prior to Spring Break.
	The first DATE webinar had 39 participants. Current registration for the next one is 88. Current registration for the Galloway webinar is 147 for the community presentation and 152 for the LE presentation. Caitlyn explained that she is working on an Opioid misuse media campaign with the EPIC coalition in Clarkston. It si a campaign to bring the two communities together on one issue and build a sense of community around it. There will be radio ads and billboards.
Next Meeting	Date/Time: March 2 nd 10:00 am
Meeting Adjourned	Time Meeting Adjourned: 10:25 am